[redacted]

From: [redacted]

Sent: 10 October 2018 09:43

To: [redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth -

Progress of Conveyancing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Glendevon

[redacted]
[redacted]

Thanks for your email below. These necessary wayleave are turning into a saga. Please instruct
the parties that as the current sist has now expired and no further sist will be granted, the
Glendevon Farm necessary wayleave applications will now go forward to PLI.

Regards
[redacted]

Consents Manager | Energy Consents Unit

The Scottish Government [redacted]

To view our current casework please visit www.energyconsents.scot

To read the Energy Consents Unit’s privacy notice on how personal information is used, please visit
http://www.energyconsents.scot/Documentation.aspx

From: [redacted]

Sent: 09 October 2018 10:39

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

[redacted]
[redacted]

To note below concerning the necessary wayleaves for Glendevon Farm. The sist expired on 15t
October and it was expected parties would finalise the wayleave by this date. However it appears
that the wayleaves aren’t signed yet.

| would be grateful for your guidance on how you wish me to proceed.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted][redacted]
[redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 05 October 2018 16:08

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Cc:[redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing



[redacted]
[redacted]

| can confirm that the wayleave has not yet been signed as elements of the terms proposed by
SHETL are not favourable to our client. Our clients solicitors are therefore providing further
comment to the matter which will be returned to SHETL for further review.

Kindest regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 05 October 2018 14:37

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

cc:[redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

[redacted]
Further to my e-mail below, | would be grateful for a response by return.

Many thanks

[redacted]

T: [redacted][redacted]
E: [redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

From: [redacted]

Sent: 01 October 2018 14:42

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

cc: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

Dear [redacted]

Following my e-mail below, as you are aware the sit period expires today. | would therefore
appreciate an update confirming if the wayleave has been signed?

A speedy response would be appreciated.

Many thanks

[redacted]
[redacted][redacted]
[redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

From: [redacted]

Sent: 20 September 2018 13:05
To:[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

Dear fieiaced and [redacted]

Further to our e-mail exchange below.



| am in receipt of instruction from my client division, Scottish Government Energy Consents Unit,
with regard to a further sist. | am instructed that they will allow a further sist until 1 October 2018,
at which time they would expect the wayleaves to be signed and concluded. | am also instructed
by my client division that they will not agree to any further sist once this sist has expired.

| would be grateful if you can acknowledged safe receipt of this e-mail.
Kind regards,
[redacted]

Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government, Callendar Business Park, Callendar Road, FALKIRK, FK1 1XR
T: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

pod|gov.scot

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 18 September 2018 21:37
To:[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

[redacted]
[redacted]

| concur with [redacted]

Kindest

[redacted]
redacted]

[redacted]

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 18 September 2018 10:53

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

[redacted]

| acknowledge safe receipt of your e-mail below and confirm | am seeking instruction on the
suggested sist.

Cheers,

[redacted]

Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government, Callendar Business Park, Callendar Road, FALKIRK, FK1 1XR
[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

pod|gov.scot




From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 17 September 2018 15:42

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
[redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

[redacted]

Good Afternoon iredactedi
Apologies for the delay in coming back to you.

| can confirm that the applicant is agreeable to a further sist. My understanding is that the landowner’s board
meeting is taking place this Friday and that the signed wayleaves should be returned to the applicant during the
course of next week.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]
Solicitor
Dispute Resolution

[redacted][redacted]
Inveralmond House, 200 Dunkeld Road, Perth, PH1 3AQ
sse.com

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
Sent: 13 September 2018 11:08

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted]
Subject: | EXTERNAL] Necessary Wayleave Applications - Glendevon farm, Perth - Progress of Conveyancing

WARNING: this email has originated from outside of the SSE Group. Please treat any links or attachments
with caution.

Dear All

Further to my e-mail of 4th September, a copy attached for reference, | would be grateful for
clarification to the points detailed within my of 4" September. A response by return would be
appreciated.

Kind regards
[redacted]

Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government, Callendar Business Park, Callendar Road, FALKIRK, FK1 1XR
T{redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

pod|gov.scot
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.



Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan
eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’thuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dh’thaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-¢ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile.

Dh’thaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views
of the SSE Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient
should advise the sender immediately of the error in transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this
email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does
not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

SSE Generation Limited is part of the SSE Group. The Registered Office of SSE Generation Limited is
No.1 Forbury Place, 43 Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3JH

Registered in England & Wales No. 02310571

WWW.SS€.Com
>k ok s sk sk sk sk sk ok s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk skosk sk sk sk ks skok sk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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[redacted]

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 12 October 2017 12:15

To: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Necessary Wayleave Applications for Glendevon Farm, Perth
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 16 October 2017 06:00

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: WAY-340-4 and 5

[redacted]
[redacted]

| think that [redacted] requires to be informed that whilst it is not a requirement to provide a statement of case it
helps the proceedings of the hearing if all parties have had a chance to consider the case both of the applicant and
objector in advance. The reporter’s agenda for the hearing is based on the submissions received and whilst this is
open for discussion at the commencement of the hearing it usually helps to clarify the nature of the discussion if the
matters to be considered are clear. The submission of new material at the hearing is at the discretion of the reporter
and, if accepted as relevant, may necessitate a delay for its full consideration by all parties.

[redacted]
[redacted]

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
Sent: 09 October 2017 09:06

To:[redacted][redacted]

Cc:[redacted][redacted]

Subject: FW: Necessary Wayleave Applications for Glendevon Farm, Perth

Importance: High

[redacted)]

Morningfredacted

Please note the e-mail below from [redacted] |plredacted] ghsence | would be grateful for your
instruction in response to [redacted]

Kind regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

[redacted]

Casework Section Leader

The Scottish Government

Planning and Environmental Appeals Divison
4 The Courtyard

Callendar Business Park

Falkirk

FK1 1XR

[redacted]

[redacted] b

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]
Sent: 07 October 2017 20:45

To: [redacted]
Subject: RE: Necessary Wayleave Applications for Glendevon Farm, Perth
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[redacted]

Refs: WAY-340-5 and WAY-340-6

NECESSARY WAYLEAVE APPLICATION(S) UNDER SCHEDULE 4 TO THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989:
GLENDEVON FARM, PERTH

. THE RETENTION OF AN EXISTING 275KV OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINE (WAY-340-4)
. THE RETENTION OF EXISTING 132KV OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES (WAY-340-5)

We will not be providing a statement of case (as under the rules there is no obligation for us to do
s0). However we will instead deal with the points raised by SHETL(SSE) in their statement of case
during the hearing. We have to date had significant dialogue with SSE and they understand the
land constraint issues and the claim presented to them.

SHETL(SSE) have been presented with 2 development plans showing the position with and without
the transmission lines which clearly highlights the impact the apparatus has on the proposals,
together with the planning and economic loss to our client.

We will however be more than happy to provide the reporter with any information they should
require. My colleague will be in contact with you next week and will advise matters further.

| trust this confirms our position.

Kindest regards

[reqredacted]
[re%redacted]
[refredacted]

[redacted]

Group Director
Petriebuchanan Group

2 West Regent Street, Glasgow
[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted][redacted]

www.petriebuchanan.com

0 energy and utility infrastructure consulting

company no SC234580

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. This email represents the personal views of the author/sender. The author/sender has no
authority or delegation to bind Petrie Buchanan by this e-mail and Petrie Buchanan accepts no responsibility
whatsoever for its contents. Please note that any reply to this email may be screened. Petriebuchanan Group is the
trading name of Lanarium Ltd

Fro [i¢dacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
Sent: 06 October 2017 13:40
To: JJredacted][redacted][redacted]



Cc:[redacted]
Subject: Necessary Wayleave Applications for Glendevon Farm, Perth

FAO: [redacted] Petrie Buchanan
CC: [redacted]| , Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission Plc

Our refs: WAY-340-5 and WAY-340-6

[redacted]
[redacted]

NECESSARY WAYLEAVE APPLICATION(S) UNDER SCHEDULE 4 TO THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989:
GLENDEVON FARM, PERTH

1. THE RETENTION OF AN EXISTING 275KV OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINE (WAY-
340-4)

. THE RETENTION OF EXISTING 132KV OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES (WAY-340-5)

Further to the above named necessary wayleave cases.

As you are aware hearing statements were due yesterday, 5" October. These are now overdue. | am now
writing to advise that if you still wish to participate in the hearing session, please make arrangements for a
hearing statement to be submitted as soon as possible , otherwise the reporter may not be able to accept
or consider it.

Please be aware that | will write again and confirm the hearing arrangements in due course. | am waiting
for instruction from the reporter with regard to his availability and requirements for the hearing.

Kind regards

[redacted]

redacted]

Planning and Environmental Appeals Division (DPEA)
Scottish Government, Callendar Business Park, Callendar Road, FALKIRK, FK1 1XR
[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

pod|gov.scot
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and
inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e
ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun
chead. Ma’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-
siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson
dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil



beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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[redacted]

From: [redacted]

Sent: 06 November 2018 08:57
To: [redacted]

Subject: RE: Glendevon- Wayleave
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Glendevon

[redacted]
[redacted]

Please advise the parties that as agreement has not been reached, a hearing is
necessary. Thereafter, please take whatever action is required re hearing.

Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

Consents Manager | Energy Consents Unit
The Scottish Government | [redacted]

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

Sent: 05 November 2018 15:02

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
Subject: FW: Glendevon- Wayleave

[redacted]

To note below for reference.

He land owners agent, [redacted] of the Petire Buchanan Group, seems to be suggesting that a
reconvened hearing is not acceptable. | would be grateful for your clarification that you still
require DPEA to reconvene the hearing into these wayleaves?

| have also attached an e-mail fromlredacted] to SSE for your reference. SSE has confirmed they
are agreeable to a hearing.

Many thanks

[redacted]

[redacted][redacted]
[redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

From [ffédacted][redacted][redacted]
Sent: 30 October 2018 13:15



To: [redacted][redacted][redacted]
Subject: FW: Glendevon- Wayleave

[redacted]
[redacted]

Please see below, | will forward you the further response which is being prepared for issue to fiagased
today. All that out client seeks is that the wayleave being granted provides our client with the
right to terminate when the land is set for development, we don’t see this as being unreasonable.
Therefore the need a hearing in our opinion is not required and will only lead to further expense
and loss time for all parties.

Kindest regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

From [fi8dacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 30 October 2018 12:55

To:[redacted][redacted][redacted]
cc:[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
[redacted][redacted]

Subject: RE: Glendevon- Wayleave

[redacted]
[redacted]

| refer to your email below. | have discussed the terms of the proposed revisals with my clients. As you will
understand, they have a statutory responsibility to ensure security of supply and to protect transmission
infrastructure and the suggested revisal that any wayleave should be on a 12 month rolling arrangement given the
development potential for the land is not acceptable to them.

In light of the email from the DPEA this morning, and given the significance of the infrastructure, my clients would
prefer that the matter proceeds to a hearing to allow the Reporter to determine the current applications for
necessary wayleave.

Kind regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

[redacted]
Senior Property Solicitor
Legal Manager — Networks Property North

[redacted]
[redacted]

Legal Services, Inveralmond House,
200 Dunkeld Road, Perth, PH1 3AQ

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 25 October 2018 11:06

To:[redacted][redacted][redacted]
cc:[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Glendevon- Wayleave



WARNING: this email has originated from outside of the SSE Group. Please treat any links or attachments with
caution.

Thanks for this[¢dacted] The comments in the attached document reflect the instructions we have received from our
client. None of it should be controversial, HSL are just looking to tailor some of the generic clause to better reflect
the nature of the OHL + land.

If you/ [edaciedl can mark up the draft to reflect your preferred wording, we will speak to HSL and look to get this

signed off asap.

Cheers

[redacted]

Director

DUNEDIN ENERGY

----- ImAEEE B s ERRTEEE TTTT Y

office: [redacted]

[redacted]
el [redacted][redacted]
web: www.dunedinenergy.co.uk

Helix Hub | 11 Dava Street | Glasgow | G51 2JA

Company Registration No SC590404
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify
the sender and delete it from your system. Internet communications are not secure. Dunedin Energy does not accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Date: Thursday, 25 October 2018 at 09:34

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

cc: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
Subject: RE: Glendevon- Wayleave

[redacted]
[redacted]

Please see attached Word version of the Wayleave document together with PDF of the plan. Let me know
specifically which of the content is being queried by Burness.

Many thanks

[redacted]
[redacted]

[redacted][redacted]

ern

wr

Scottish & Sout

N

[redacted]
Lead Land Manager



[redacted]
[redacted][redacted]

Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission Plc
Inveralmond House

200 Dunkeld Road

Perth

PH1 3AQ
WWWw.ssen-transmission.co.uk

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]
Sent: 18 October 2018 17:48

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted]
cc:[redacted][redacted][redacted]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Glendevon- Wayleave

WARNING: this email has originated from outside of the SSE Group. Please treat any links or attachments with
caution.

[redacted] is on holiday and Hermiston have me to come back to you on the terms of the draft Glendeveon
wayleave as they will require some variations prior to signing.

What's the easiest way to marl it up? Do you want to send me a word version and | can track it change or, would you
prefer | just sent comments to you for incorporation?

Cheers

[redacted]

Director

DUNEDIN ENERGY

ENEEBT & IHF CRUEE COMNELEIN

office: [redacted]

[redacted]
email: [redacted][redacted]
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
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The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views of the SSE
Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error
in transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks is a trading name of: Scottish and Southern Energy Power Distribution
Limited Registered in Scotland No. SC213459; Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission plc Registered in Scotland No.
SC213461; Scottish Hydro Electric Power Distribution plc Registered in Scotland No. SC213460; (all having their
Registered Offices at Inveralmond House, 200 Dunkeld Road, Perth, PH1 3AQ); and Southern Electric Power
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Distribution plc Registered in England & Wales No. 04094290 having its Registered Office at No.1 Forbury Place, 43
Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3JH, which are members of the SSE Group

www.ssen.co.uk
3k sk >k 3k 3k 5k sk %k 3k 3k sk %k 5k 3k sk sk %k 5k 5k sk %k 5k 5k sk %k %k 3k 5k sk %k >k 5k 5k sk %k 5k 5k %k %k 5k 3k 5k %k %k 5k 5k %k %k %k 5k 5k %k %k %k 5k %k %k %k %k %k %k k k kk ok

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




[redacted]

From: [redacted]

Sent: 04 December 2018 16:17

To: [redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Glendevon Farm, Perth - Necessary Wayleave Applications - 1.

Seeking confirmation of availability for 24th January; and 2. Date for lodging
updated hearing statements

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Glendevon

[redacted]
[redacted]

Thanks for your email below. | can confirm that we accept the withdrawal of the applications
WAY-340-4 and WAY 340-5.

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

Sent: 04 December 2018 15:32

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted] Wayleave Applications - 1. Seeking confirmation of
availability for 24th January; and 2. Date for lodging updated hearing statements

[redacted]
[redacted]

| would be grateful if you can note the e-mail exchange below.

Please note that SHETP have intimated the withdrawal of 2 of the applications at Glendevon
Farm, Perth. | am await for SHEPD to confirm the withdrawal of their application.

| would be grateful if you can confirm if you are happy to accept the withdrawals of the
applications for the 2 transmission lines?

Many thanks

[redacted]
[redacted][redacted]
[redacted][redacted] W: www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk




From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 03 December 2018 14:52

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
cc:[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Glendevon Farm, Perth - Necessary Wayleave Applications - 1. Seeking confirmation of
availability for 24th January; and 2. Date for lodging updated hearing statements

[redacted]
[redacted]

Applications WAY-340-4 (relative to 275kV line ) and WAY 340-5 (relative to 123kV line) are withdrawn.

| note that application WAY-340-6 refers to 11kV lines and [redacted] will be able to confirm the position in this
regards

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

Sent: 03 December 2018 14:46
To:[redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
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

Further to the e-mail exchange below. | have noted that you have reached agreement and
hearing no longer required. | note that this has also been confirmed by [redacted] on behalf of the
landowners. | will ensure to advise the reporter accordingly. Can you advise if you are now in a
position to withdraw the 3 necessary wayleave applications we have with us?

Kind regards,

[redacted]

[redacted][redacted]
[redacted][redacted] Ww:www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 30 November 2018 15:34

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted] >

Cc:[redacted] [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]
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

I’m to concur that a position has been reached between parties and we agree the Hearing can
be discharged.

Kindest regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

[redacted]
Director

Petriebuchanan Consultants
The Helix Hub,

11 Dava Street,

Glasgow,

G51 2JA

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
whatsoever for its contents. Please note that any reply to this email may be screened.

From: [redacted][redacted][redacted]

Sent: 30 November 2018 15:10

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

| trust that this email finds you well.

| am able to confirm that the parties have reached an agreed position here and consequently the Hearing can be
discharged. Either [redacted] , or[redacted] for the landowner will confirm their position on this.

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

Sent: 23 November 2018 10:12

To: [redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted][redacted]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Glendevon Farm, Perth - Necessary Wayleave Applications - 1. Seeking confirmation of
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

ELECTRICITY (COMPULSORY WAYLEAVES) (HEARINGS PROCEDURE) (RULES) 1967
NECESSARY WAYLEAVE APPLICATIONS
GLENDEVON FARM PERTH PH1 1QF

Further to my recent e-mails seeking parties availability to a hearing on the 24" January 2019. |
would be grateful if parties can provide confirmation of the hearing date as soon as possible.

| also write and advise that the reporter [redacted], has instructed me that updated hearing
statements should be lodged by 241" December 2018.

I look forward to receiving confirmation of availability in early course.

Cheers,

[redacted]
[redacted][redacted]
[redacted][redacted] www.dpea.scotland.gov.uk
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
of the SSE Group.

It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error in transmission. Unless
specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of acceptance or
acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

SSE plc

Registered Office: Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 3AQ

Registered in Scotland No. SC117119

Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority for certain consumer credit activities.
WWW.sse.com
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
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This email has been received from an external party and has been swept for the presence of computer

viruses.
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